
Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 29 April2019 10:39 AM
To: a bd u lja inu l@ outloo k.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX4238LAND FBF6902C ALONG RD 2 PUNGGOLFIELD ON

03/01/2019
Attachments: ADDENDUM SLX4238L.pdf

MR. JAINUL ABADEEN ABDUL MALIK
31OC PUNGGOL WALK
#04-596
SINGAPORE 523310

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC4/ASM19000876/Uja3
YOUR REF : SLX4238L
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX4238L AND FBF69O2C ALONG RD 2 PUNGGOLFIELD ON O3IO1I2O1S

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, AXA lnsurance Singapore Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from M/s BAN HOCK HIN PTE LTD, acting on behalf of the owner of FBF6902C
against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, it was reported that your vehicle had collided to the Third
Party vehicle FBF6902C. As such, liability is down against us.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your
policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded
under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party
claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 10 davs from the date
of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to us and acknowledged by us.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to
khanch na@lkkauto.com within '10 davs from the date of this letterj@. The
list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

. Police lnvestigation result, Police Demerit letter

. Authorization Letter for the Driver to drive the vehicle

. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

. Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

. Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (lf any)

. Video footage of accident (if any)

. Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)



. lf you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep
us informed of your legal'representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third
Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AXA's prior
knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any
breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

ln the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), 14,q.6"" keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matte(s).

lf you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6841 2360 or email us at
khanchna@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Khanchna I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd
DID: 6841 23501 email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com I Fax 6747-4t08
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)



uw., UurqlU4$q ha(EIaL (rhe thir.d party claimanf) of 
'hIEJA <{v,^a*{ La},c

t!e-at! 9*$oryl gr,r+ 
t"drtress), ownerof fui-tq01cl*"r"r");,

u,rtlro.ir" h- &eu!F Co $4L 6tfre worksnop,l to act for me with respect

to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and,/or loss ofuse (,,claim,) for my vehicle no.

along

vehicle no/s SLx 4]aBL ("the accident').

I firrther authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they

deem fit and the workshop is firrther authorized to receive paymelt fi:rther to setflement ofmy
claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour ofthe workshop.

I firrther acknowledge that any settlement the worlahop may reach on my behalf is on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers

of the ottrer vehicle,/s is concemed.

Dated this 30 
1aa9 or D O a (month) 20-( (year)

,4e{31,r,1
/l-/ ,tr \
iz.' l-l

L t'r ,:.1, '+ -'o)Y

Signed by "the thirdparty claimanf'

(with company stamp if applicable)

WiTttOUT PREJUIIICE to:

Iii i^t*tts Sut'rogated Claim andlor

ilm*i*i'*',t','t'*t'u

Signed by "the workshop"

(with compaay stamp)

Voucher)



SLX 42381 {lnsd veh)

Modelr YAI! AHA 2216FBF 6s02C (TP veh)

Date ol Accident/ l'imel o31o112019

AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

NOTEr

1. PTEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOIJR CL]ENT'S RIGIITS IF SO REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENI.
2. THIS SETTLEMEIII 15 ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS AND SHOULO NOT CONSTRUEO AS AN AOMIssION OF

LIABILITY ON AXA ANO THEIN CUENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.
3, AXA RESERVTS THEIR RIGHTS UNDTR THE POI.ICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THIIR RIGHTS IN I.AW.

only applicable to rental claim - All document are to be submitted wlth this settlement confirmatlon. ln the event, rental
agreement / lnvolces are not received wilhin 7 doys ofthis signed confirmation, we will autornatically revert to loss of use claim
per the NIMA rates.

W€/l confirmed that this is a full and linal seltlem€nt that we and or our client have/had/has agalnst you (AxA and their
policyholder/authorised drive./tortleasor) fo. any and ail losses {pnst/present/future) arislng from this accident.

We confirmed lhatwe have the toactforand on thek behalfin thls.ccident.

Signature Signature of Witness I Workshop stamp (if applicable)
Name ol Representalive:
oare: >"\or\zo>o

AXA lnsuranc! Pte Lld (Cornpany Reg. l lo.: 1999035r2 M)
8 Shentorr Way f24 '01 AXA Tov/er Singapore 06881I
AXA Cuslonrcr Centre ii0l-21/22
Ielephonei+65 6880 4888 - axa.com.sg

LTA / GIA Search Fee

NamE: BAN HOCK HIN Co PTE LTD
ls Third Party Workrhop G lA t I YEs {Xl N0 (l(indly indicate be,ow)

For Non GIA Iieaistered Worl(shopr Agreed tiability 100 (16l

B) ForGlA R€gisiercdWorkshopr ijot-A Applicabte: WNo 8OLAScenario No:

BOLA Lialrllity: _(%) Assessed Liability i,lr_(%)
r Assessed Liobillly lo be filled only Joichoin colltionsond lor case5where BOLA does |ot apply.

signature of AXA'r su.veyor



Invoice

qqsoctaTl0H

FECORD9 MANAGEMENT CENTEE

Page 1 of2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Faxi +65 6224 0030
Operatlng Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

our Ref No: GR-19-007372

Date of Requesl; 14l01nA1s

8an Hock Hin Co. Pte Ltd
No. 6 Defu Lane 4
Singapore 539410

Dear Sir/Madam,

Third Party lnsurer Enquiry

Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Enquiry Date

Enquiry By

TP Vehicle No.

Accident Date

14101t2019

Tan Chok Lok

sLx4238L
03t41t2019

lnsurerTel. No.

Thank You.

The images provided to you are iaken from the original repods forwsrded lo lhe €enlre by th€ members ofthe General lnsurance
Association of Singapore and tle [ake no responsibilily for their accuaacy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any

loss or damage arislng out of or in connection with the repods or their mages.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://srngapole.merimen.com,/claims/index.cfm?fusebox:MTRsas&fuseaction:dsp-... 14101/2019



Invoice Page 2 ofZ

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phoner +65 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030

ASS0eaATmX operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm

REcoRDg MANAGEMENT eENTRE 
GST REgiStTAliON NO: N4400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-1S-007372
Date of Request: 1410112019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Ban Hoc* Hin Co. Pte Ltd
No. 6 Defu Lane 4
Singapore 539410

Dear SirA4adam,

Enquiry Date 1410'112019

Enquiry By Tan Chok Lok
TP Vehicle No. SLX4238L

Accidenl Date o3lo'll2o19

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP lnsurer Enquiry 1.87

GST Amount 0.13

fotal Amount Due (GST lnclusive) 2.00

For GIARMC Oflicial usei
Datel

lxl GIRO II Cash Cheque

https:i/singapore.merimen.com./claimsiindex.cfm?fusebox:MTRsas&fuseaction:dsp-. .. l4l0U2A19



ROAD TRAFFIC ACT {CHAPTER 276)
(sEcTtoNS 133, '134)

Slngapore Police Force

Srn!aporc408865
'fd :6547 0000

Report No. 1910 01'12 1111
qlIE-.l2LlSSlIE j 31 Mar 201s

RR740830075SG

lllt fltllilfl ilflIilil1tililil,ililrilililltflltfl ilt{flfllililIil
JAINUL ABAOEEN ABDUL MALIK
APT ALK 31OC PUNGGOL WALK
#04-596
SINGAPORE 823310

REGISTERED
Dear Sir/ Madam.

NOTICE TO ATTENO COURT

You are now charged with the following charge(s)i

Charqe(s): Oeme.lt Points

YOU JAINUL ABADEEN ABDUL MALIK ARE CHARGED THAT ON TI.IE 3 JANUARY 201S AT ABOUT 9.32
PM ALONG PUNGGOL FIELD DID DRIVE/RIDE MOTOR CAR NO SLX4238L IN A MANNER WHICH WAS
DANGEROUS TO THE PUBLIC HAVING REGARD IO ALL THE CIRCUIISTANCES OF THE CASE.
INCLUDING THE NATURE. COND'TION AND USE OF THE ROAD AND THE AMOUNT OF TRAFFIC WHICH
WAS ACTUALLY AT THE TIME OR WHICH MIGHT REASONABLY BE EXPECTED TO BE ON THE ROAD.
TO W , BY FAILING TO GIVE WAY TO A MOTORCYCLE, FBF69O2C WHICH WAS TRAVELLING
STRAIGHI FROM THE OPPOSITE DIRECTION, WHILSl MAKING A RIGHT TURN ON GREEN LIGHT
WITHOUT ANY ARROW 

'NIO 
PUNGGOL PLACE AND IHUS RESULTING IN A COLLISION AND YOU HAVE

THEREBY COMMITTED AN OFFENCE PUNISHABLE UNDER SECNON 64(1) OF THE ROAD TRAFFIC ACT
CHAPTER 276,

You are hereby requked to appeat on ZL!!iy:!yE at _93qeE in person before Cou( No. Il of the Stale Courts at 1

Have,ock Square, singapore 059724, and you are lrereby wa.ned that il you. without just excuse, tail to appear before
the Courl on the said dato and time, a warrant of arrest may be issued to compel your anendance and you may be
required to show cause why you should not be punished for failing to atlcnd Court.

Yours faithrully,

HEAD INVESTIGATION
TRAFFIC POLICE

This is computer geaeraled and does not requke a signature.

lllillllilrilrilil[lfi tiltilililililIflIfltrxIilflilill

Driving Licence/|0 No./R6f :

s71630248
(TPi rP/00647/2019)
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